Graham, Thomas

From: Savarese, Daniel <DSavarese@mytreasureisland.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 7:39 AM go, 00 10l
To: Graham, Thomas

Cc: Pillucere, Gabriella; Nestor, Richard

Subject: Treasure Island PD, Intox Issue (ﬁ\r‘]\ \Q

Bz

We had an issue over the weekend where an officer made a DUI arrest and planned to use our Intox
machine. When he turned the machine on, the yellow light indicator came on and remained on. They

waited 30 minutes and the display never worked.

Good Morning Tom,

| came in this morning and tried the same thing myself, and got the same result. The display screen is
blank and the yellow light indicator stays on. Any assistance in to how to correct this would be great.

Thanks in advance.

Detective Dan Savarese

Criminal Investigations

Treasure Island Police Department

180 108th Ave. Treasure Island, FL 33706

Direct Line / Desk: (727) 471-7172

Admin / Records: (727) 547-4592 (Mon-Fri; 8a-4p Only)
Dispatch / Communications 24/7: (727) 547-4595
dsavarese@mytreasureisland.org
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